From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 1/12/2012 1:39:37 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC Approves More Than 1,000 Megawatts of In-State Renewable Energy
Capacity That Will Contribute to California's 33% Renewables Target: CPUC Press
Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PRESS
RELEASE

Media Contact: Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news@cpuc.ca.qov Docket #s: Res
E-4456, E-4458, E-4459

CPUC APPROVES MORE THAN 1,000 MEGAWATTS OF IN-STATE
RENEWABLE ENERGY CAPACITY THAT WILL CONTRIBUTE TO
CALIFORNIA’S 33% RENEWABLES TARGET

SAN FRANCISCO, January 12, 2011 - The California Public Utilities Commission
(CPUC) today approved five renewable energy contracts totaling 1,088 megawatts
(MW) of capacity with forecast annual generation of 2,927 gigawatt-hours (GWh),
furthering the state’s progress towards its renewable energy goals.

Southern California Edison received approval of three 20-year power purchase
agreements (PPAs) with Solar Star California (SunPower) for the Quinto, AVSP |, and
AVSP Il projects. The PPAs are for solar photovoltaic facilities that will provide 711
MW of new renewable capacity and an estimated 1,835 GWh of energy annually. The
projects will be located near Los Banos and Rosamond, Calif. Energy deliveries from
the Quinto project are anticipated to begin in December 2014. Energy deliveries from
the AVSP | and AVSP Il projects are anticipated to begin in October 2016. Said CPUC
President Michael R. Peevey, “As we look for ways of decreasing the cost of
renewables, I'm glad to see that these contracts represent more than 700 megawatts
that are below the market price referent.”

Pacific Gas and Electric Company received approval of a 25-year PPA with
Montezuma Winds Il, LLC (NextEra) for the Montezuma Winds Il project. The PPA is
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for a wind facility that will provide 78.2 MW of new renewable capacity and an
estimated 201 GWh of energy annually. The project will be located in the Montezuma
Hills of Solano County, Calif., a well-known wind resource area. Energy deliveries
from the Montezuma Winds |l project are anticipated to begin in November 2012.

San Diego Gas & Electric received approval of a 20-year PPA with Ocotillo Express,
LLC (Pattern) for the Ocotillo Express project. The PPA is for a wind facility that will
provide 299 MW of new renewable capacity and an estimated 891 GWh of energy
annually. The project will be located 25 miles west of El Centro in Imperial County,
Calif. Energy deliveries from the Ocotillo Express project are anticipated to begin in
December 2012.

California’s Renewables Portfolio Standard is the most ambitious in the country,
requiring investor-owned utilities, electric service providers, and community choice
aggregators to procure 33 percent of their power from renewable sources by 2020.

For more information on the CPUC, please visit www.cpuc.ca.gov.
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Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission
Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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